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Project No. BOXF-0065A 
 
 
August 20, 2020 
 
Boxford Conservation Commission  
Attn:  Ross Povenmire, Director 
7A Spofford Road 
Boxford, MA 01921 
 
 
Subject: Amendment Request 
  85 Pinehurst Drive 
  MassDEP File Number: 114-1285 
 
Dear Ross, 
 
As you are aware, our office filed a Notice of Intent application on behalf of the former owner, Fabio 
Gomes, to permit activities within jurisdictional areas of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act 
and the Town of Boxford Wetlands Protection Bylaw on the above referenced parcel.  
 
On November 12, 2019 an Order of Conditions (OOC) was issued approving the project.   
 
The property recently sold and the new owners have asked our office to assist them with the filing of 
a request to amend the OOC to incorporate some changes that they would like to make to the project.  
Below is a summary of the proposed revisions: 
 

• The footprint of the patio is proposed to be expanded on the house side of the proposed 
swimming pool to allow the placement of a spa. 
 

• The patio is proposed to be expanded on the wetland side of the swimming pool to allow more 
room for seating around the pool.   
 

• The proposed fence footprint was expanded on the northeast side of the property to expand it 
to the edge of the existing trail. 
 

• Three (3) Spruce trees are proposed to be planted in the 25 foot no disturb zone as mitigation 
for the removal of some additional vegetation.  
 

• The Black Cherry and Twin Oak trees that the prior owner was planning on keeping are 
proposed to be removed.   

 
 
 
   

http://www.wsengineers.com/


August 20, 2020 
85 Pinehurst Drive | Boxford, MA 

 
 

Williams & Sparages | Engineers  Planners  Surveyors 
189 North Main Street | Suite 101 | Middleton, MA 
 Page | 2 

 
 

It turns out that the plantings that the prior owner installed in the “buffer zone enhancement areas” 
were invasive species that he transplanted from the wooded portions of the site.  It appears that they 
are glossy buckthorn and honeysuckle shrubs.  The new owners are aware and understand that they 
will need to install the plantings that were required in the prior OOC.  In addition to the planting of 
invasive species the new owners have found numerous other items on the property that were not 
constructed properly.     
 
We look forward to presenting this information at your next scheduled public hearing.  If you should 
have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
WILLIAMS & SPARAGES LLC 

 
 
Greg J. Hochmuth, RS, PWS, CWS 
Project Manager 
 
cc: MassDEP NERO 
 Ryan Nikitas  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 

Under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act 

(To be submitted to the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
and the Conservation Commission when filing a Notice of Intent) 

I, Gregory J. Hochmuth, hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury 
that on August 21, 2020 I gave notification to abutters in compliance with the 
second paragraph of Massachusetts General Law Chapter 131, Section 40, and 
the DEP Guide to Abutter Notification dated April 8, 1994, in connection with 
the following matter: 

A request to amend the Order of Conditions under the Wetlands Protection Act 
and Boxford Wetlands Protection Bylaw by Ryan Nikitas was filed with the 
Boxford Conservation Commission on August 20, 2020 for property located at 85 
Pinehurst Drive.  

The form of the notification, and a list of the abutters to whom it was given and 
their addresses, are attached to this Affidavit of Service.  

________________________________ ________________________ 
Name   Date 

8/20/2020
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